10000123105

— 1]}

000199063040

ddddddddd

£ 57
AC

(Business Entity Name)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:




Ri":eré, Maribel

From: David Yon [dyon@radeylaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:15 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for Cladium LLC - LO9000123105

The Suite number in the address for Cladium, LLC (L09000123105) should be 206 instead of 205. Thank you for making
this change.

David A. Yon

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.
Suite 200, 301 S. Bronough St.
Tallahassee, Fl. 32301
850-425-6671 (office)
www.radeylaw.com

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please
immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must
not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended
recipient.
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